

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2028

Page 1, line 2, remove "repeal of"

Page 1, line 6, remove the overstrike over "~~Community service~~"

Page 1, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~supervision fee--~~"

Page 1, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~In addition to any court administration fees that may be imposed under~~"

Page 1, remove the overstrike over line 24

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 1

Page 2, line 2, after "~~fifty~~" insert "twenty-five" and remove the overstrike over "~~dollars. The community service supervision fee must be deposited in the~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 3 through 5

Page 2, line 6, remove the overstrike over "4." and remove the overstrike over "~~or community service supervision fee~~"

Page 2, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~or community service supervision fee~~"

Page 2, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~or a community service supervision fee~~"

Renumber accordingly